

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT
REGION IV

Docket No. 03014781

License No. 35-18282-01

Licensee: Oral Roberts University
7777 South Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74171

Inspection Date: March 12, 1980

Inspector: C. L. Cain
C. L. Cain, Radiation Specialist

3/21/80
Date

Reviewed by: G. D. Brown
G. D. Brown, Chief, FF&MS Branch

3/25/80
Date

Scope of Inspection:

Review of licensee actions in response to IE Bulletin 79-19

Summary of findings and proposed enforcement action:

This licensee intends to ship barreled LSA waste to Nuclear Sources and Services, Inc., in Houston where it will be repackaged by NS&S. No shipments have yet been made, although six barrels are prepared for shipment. The inspector noted that all requirements of TI 2800/2 were satisfied.

Packaged inspection results:

Two (2) packages were opened and found to contain an appropriate mix of waste vials and vermiculite.

cc: FFMSI 3/26/80

INSPECTION REPORT NO. 8001

Attached

☒ Appendix A

☐ Appendix B

☐ Appendix C

☐ Memo

Oral Roberts University
7777 South Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74171

Licensee contact: Dr. J. J. Killion Telephone no. (918) 492-6161 X2109

License no. 35-18282-01 Last amendment and date: 01 dated 8/22/79

Category: FIA, and Priority: III, as of last amendment.

Inspection date(s): March 12, 1980 Type of inspection: initial, unannounced

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND ACTION

☐ No noncompliance, clear 591 issued

☒ Noncompliance, Appendix A

☐ Action on previous noncompliance, Appendix B

☒ Noncompliance, 591 issued

☐ Regional action Hq action

☐ Supplemental info, Appendix C

RECOMMENDATIONS

See basis in Appendix C or attached memo.

☐ Change Category to: _____

☐ Change Priority to: _____

☒ Next inspection date: March 1982

PERSONS CONTACTED

Dr. J. J. Killion, RSO

Inspector: AL Cain

Approved: [Signature]

3/19/80

4/23/80

AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: Oral Roberts University License no: 35-18282-01 Amendment no: 01

INSPECTION ITEMS	CRITERIA	FINDING
1. <u>Organization</u> Management organization. Radiation protection organization.	Lic Cond <u>15</u>	<u>OK</u>

NOTES & REMARKS: No changes to organization as stated in application.

2. <u>Licensee internal audits</u> Scope and frequency. Management controls.	Lic Cond <u>15</u>	<u>OK</u>
--	--------------------	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS: RSC constituted per application.
Meeting minutes reviewed - no problems identified thereby.

3. <u>Training and instructions to employees</u> Training program, scope and frequency, retraining. Required tests administered; scores satisfactory. Instructions to workers.	Lic C Lic Cond <u>15</u> 19.12	<u>OK</u>
---	--	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS: Training session held on two days (9/10-11/79) for
all faculty members and students/technicians involved in material use.

4. <u>Radiation protection procedures</u> Operating & emergency procedures ✓ implemented. Security. ✓	Lic Cond <u>15</u> 20.207	<u>OK</u>
--	----------------------------------	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS:

AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: Oral Roberts University License no: 35-18282-01 Amendment no: 01

INSPECTION ITEM	CRITERIA	FINDING
-----------------	----------	---------

5. Materials, facilities and instrumentsOK

Authorized uses and quantities.

Lic Cond 6-10 inventory list attached

Restricted areas, posting requirements.

20.203

Survey instruments & dosimeters; operable, properly calibrated.

Lic Cond 15

NOTES & REMARKS:

new instruments not yet due for calib.

6. Receipt and transfer of materialsNoncompliance

Procedures implemented, adequate.

20.205, 71.51

Transfer of byproduct material. ✓

30.41

Labeling and packaging.

71.5, 49CFR 170-189

Records of receipt, transfer, storage, per application survey, and monitoring

30.51

NOTES & REMARKS:

A poly bottle in one lab was not labelled.

7. Personnel protection - externalOK

Personnel monitoring control; minimize exposures, control of accumulated dose. ✓

20.101, 20.102, 20.202

Surveys conducted, adequate.

20.201

Records of monitoring, surveys, disposals. ✓

20.401, Lic Cond _____

Levels in unrestricted areas. OK

20.1, 20.105

NOTES & REMARKS:

Landauer reports for monthly film indicate "minimal" exposures for each individual.

8. Personnel protection - internalOKAirborne concentrations in restricted areas. N/A

20.103

Exposure of minors. None

20.104

Posting of airborne radioactivity areas. N/A

20.203

Survey, monitoring requirements; records. ✓

20.201, 20.401

Leak tests of sealed sources. N/A

Lic Cond _____

NOTES & REMARKS:

INSPECTION REPORT NUMBER 8001Page 5 of 8

AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

777100 - Industrial-Academic

Licensee: Oral Roberts UniversityLicense no: 35-18282-01 Amendment no: 01

INSPECTION ITEM	CRITERIA	FINDING
9. <u>Effluent control, waste disposal</u>		<u>OK</u>
Release of effluents. <u>None</u>	20.106	
<u>Waste disposal</u> ,	20.301, 20.303, 20.304, 20.305	
Procedures, records.	20.401, Lic Cond _____	

NOTES & REMARKS:

10. <u>Shipping, shipping incidents</u>		<u>OK</u>
Procedures for pickup, receipt, monitoring of packages. ✓	20.205(b) & (c) - exempt	
Transportation of licensed material. ✓	71.5	
Incidents, reports, corrective actions. <u>None</u>	49CFR 170-189	

NOTES & REMARKS:

11. <u>Notifications and reports</u>		<u>OK</u>
To individuals. ✓	19.13	
Overexposures, excessive levels & concentrations, incidents. <u>None</u>	20.403, 20.405	
Personnel exposures and monitoring, termination n/a reports.	20.407, 20.408	
Theft or loss of licensed material. <u>None</u>	20.402	

NOTES & REMARKS:

12. <u>Posting of notices</u>		<u>Noncompliance</u>
Part 20, license & documents, procedures, notice of violations. <u>No</u>	19.11(a)	
NRC-3. ✓	19.11(c)	

NOTES & REMARKS:

INSPECTION REPORT NUMBER 8001Page 6 of 8

777108 - Industrial-Academic

AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: Oral Roberts University License no: 35-18282-01 Amendment no: 01

INSPECTION ITEM	CRITERIA	FINDING
13. <u>Environmental monitoring program</u> Implementation of program, scope and frequency as required. Records maintained, reviewed by management.	Lic Cond _____	<u>N/A</u>

NOTES & REMARKS:

14. <u>Emergency preparedness</u> Procedures available for incidents and accidents. Training for personnel; coordination with supporting groups and agencies.	Lic Cond <u>15</u> - posted in labs	<u>OK</u>
---	--	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS:

15. <u>Other license conditions</u>	Lic	<u>OK</u>
-------------------------------------	-----	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS:

16. <u>Confirmatory measurements</u> Licensee's surveys verified on sampling basis.	20.105, 20.201	<u>OK</u>
--	----------------	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS:

17. <u>Independent inspection effort</u>		<u>OK</u>
--	--	-----------

NOTES & REMARKS:

APPENDIX A - DOCUMENTATION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Licensee: Oral Roberts UniversityLicense no: 35-18282-01

Reference	Basis for noncompliance
Report item <u>6</u> 10 CFR <u>20.203(F)</u> Lic Cond _____ Type n/c <u>Def.</u>	10 CFR 20.203 (F) requires in part that each container of licensed material shall bear a label with the radiation caution symbol and the words "CAUTION RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL" or "DANGER, RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL." Contrary to this requirement, one plastic bottle containing licensed material was not so labeled on the day of the inspection.

Report item <u>12</u> 10 CFR <u>19.11(a)(b)</u> Lic Cond _____ Type n/c <u>Def.</u>	Contrary to 10 CFR 19.11 (a) or (b), neither the documents required by 10 CFR 19.11(a), nor the notice required by 10 CFR 19.11(b) were posted at the time of the inspection.
--	---

Report item _____
10 CFR _____
Lic Cond _____
Type n/c _____

Report item _____
10 CFR _____
Lic Cond _____
Type n/c _____

Report item _____
10 CFR _____
Lic Cond _____
Type n/c _____

LABORATORY INVENTORY
JANUARY 1, 1980

Page 8 of 8

Investigator	millicuries						
	H-3	C-14	I-125	Cr-51	Fe-59	S-35	Am-241
BRISCOE, W.	5.1	0.960	-	-	-	-	-
Brown, E.B.	0	-	-	-	-	-	-
Chauang, R.	28.0	-	-	-	-	-	-
Clinkscales, W.	30.0	0.005	-	-	-	5.0	-
Dunn, J.	-	0.250	-	-	-	-	-
Faith, R.	5.0	-	-	-	-	-	-
Godfrey, D.	-	0.280	-	-	-	-	0.009
Harder, H.	30.0	0.500	-	-	-	-	-
Herrmann, R.	4.3	-	-	-	-	-	-
Jones, D.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
KILLION, J.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
MAY, E.	0.01	-	-	-	-	-	-
MILLER, G.	0.33	-	0.003	4.9	-	-	-
Parkhurst, R.	3.00	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ross, D.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Scholes, V.	1.00	-	-	-	-	-	-
Schweisthal, M.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sturbaum, B.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tredway, D.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Valentine, J.	0.60	0.150	0.01	-	0.10	-	-
TOTAL (mCi)	107.1	2.145	0.013	4.9	0.10	5.0	0.009

3/82

FORM NRC 766
FEBRUARY 1978
(MC 0535)UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
INSPECTION & ENFORCEMENT -- STATISTICAL DATA

FACILITY NAME		INSPECTOR(S) <u>Corn</u>		PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR	
LICENSEE/VENDOR <u>Oral Roberts Univ.</u>				REVIEWER	

AE	TRANS-ACTION TYPE 1 (CHECK ONE) <input type="checkbox"/> Delete <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Insert <input type="checkbox"/> Modify	DOCKET NUMBER 2 8 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">03014781</div> OR LICENSE NO. (BY PRODUCT) 2 14 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">35-18282-01</div>	REPORT NO. (B) 15 18 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">8001</div>	DATES INQ/INVEST/INSP FROM (C) 19 24 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">031280</div> M M D D Y Y TO (D) 25 30 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">031280</div> M M D D Y Y	REGION CONDUCTING ACTIVITY (E) 31 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">4</div>
----	--	--	---	---	--

INSPECTION PERFORMED BY: 32	1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF 2 <input type="checkbox"/> RESIDENT INSPECTOR 3 <input type="checkbox"/> PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL TEAM
--------------------------------	---

TYPE OF ACTIVITY CONDUCTED (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY) 33-34			
G 02 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SAFETY 03 <input type="checkbox"/> INCIDENT 04 <input type="checkbox"/> ENFORCEMENT	05 <input type="checkbox"/> MANAGEMENT AUDIT 06 <input type="checkbox"/> MANAGEMENT VISIT 07 <input type="checkbox"/> SPECIAL 08 <input type="checkbox"/> VENDOR	INSPECTION 09 <input type="checkbox"/> MATL ACCT. 10 <input type="checkbox"/> PLANT SEC. 11 <input type="checkbox"/> INVENT. VERIF. 12 <input type="checkbox"/> SHIPMENT/EXPORT	OTHER 13 <input type="checkbox"/> IMPORT 14 <input type="checkbox"/> INQUIRY 15 <input type="checkbox"/> INVESTIGATION (IF INVEST. ALSO CHECK BLOCK S)

H INSPECTION OR INVESTIGATION WARNING: 35	1 <input type="checkbox"/> ANNOUNCED 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> UNANNOUNCED
--	---

I INSPECTION SHIFT: 36	1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> DAY SHIFT 2 <input type="checkbox"/> OFF-SHIFT 3 <input type="checkbox"/> WEEKEND/HOLIDAY
---------------------------	---

J INSPECTION/INVESTIGATION NOTIFICATION (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY) 37	1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 591 2 <input type="checkbox"/> REGIONAL OFFICE LETTER 3 <input type="checkbox"/> REFERRED TO HQS FOR ACTION 4 <input type="checkbox"/> REGION LETTER & HQS FOR ACTION
--	--

K INSPECTION/INVESTIGATION FINDINGS (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY) 38	1 <input type="checkbox"/> CLEAR 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NONCOMPLIANCE 3 <input type="checkbox"/> DEVIATION 4 <input type="checkbox"/> NONCOMPLIANCE & DEVIATION
--	---

L ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE HELD: 1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 39	
---	--

M NUMBER OF NONCOMPLIANCE ITEMS IN LETTER TO LICENSEE: 40 41 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">02</div>	NOTE: CHANGE MUST BE SUBMITTED ON 766 WHENEVER PREVIOUSLY CITED ITEM OF NONCOMPLIANCE IS OFFICIALLY DELETED FROM THE RECORD.
N NUMBER OF DEVIATION ITEMS IN LETTER TO LICENSEE: 42 43 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">-</div>	
O NUMBER OF LICENSEE EVENTS 44 45 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">+</div>	

P 46 INSPECTION FEE 1 <input type="checkbox"/> NON-ROUTINE/VENDOR (No Fee) 2 <input type="checkbox"/> ROUTINE (No Fee) 3 <input type="checkbox"/> ROUTINE (Fee) 4 <input type="checkbox"/> ROUTINE (Fee Reduced)	
--	--

Q 47 CONTENTS 2.790D INFORMATION	1 <input type="checkbox"/> YES
----------------------------------	--------------------------------

REGIONAL OFFICE LETTER OR REPORT TRANSMITTAL DATE FOR INSPECTION OR INVESTIGATION		
591 OR LETTER ISSUED TO LICENSEE 48 53 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">031280</div> M M D D Y Y	REPORT SENT TO HQS FOR ACTION 54 59 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;"></div> M M D D Y Y	IMMEDIATE ACTION LETTER 60 65 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;"></div> M M D D Y Y

SUBJECT OF INVESTIGATION (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY) 66-67					
TYPE A	10 CFR 20.403	TYPE B	10 CFR 20.405	MISC.	
01 <input type="checkbox"/> INTERNAL OVEREXPOSURE	06 <input type="checkbox"/>	11 <input type="checkbox"/> INT. OVEREXPOSURE	15 <input type="checkbox"/> CRITICALITY	21 <input type="checkbox"/> EQUIP. FAILURE	
02 <input type="checkbox"/> EXTERNAL OVEREXPOSURE	07 <input type="checkbox"/>	12 <input type="checkbox"/> EXT. OVEREXPOSURE	16 <input type="checkbox"/> LOSS/THEFT	22 <input type="checkbox"/> ALLEGATION/COMPLAINT	
03 <input type="checkbox"/> RELEASE TO UNREST. AREA	08 <input type="checkbox"/>	13 <input type="checkbox"/> EXCESS RAD. LEVELS	17 <input type="checkbox"/> MUF	23 <input type="checkbox"/> PUBLIC INTEREST	
04 <input type="checkbox"/> LOSS OF FACILITY	09 <input type="checkbox"/>	14 <input type="checkbox"/> EXCESS CONC. LEVELS	18 <input type="checkbox"/> TRANSPORTATION	24 <input type="checkbox"/> SABOTAGE	
05 <input type="checkbox"/> PROPERTY DAMAGE	10 <input type="checkbox"/>		19 <input type="checkbox"/> CONTAM/LEAKING SOURCE	25 <input type="checkbox"/> ABNORMAL OCCUR.	
			20 <input type="checkbox"/> ENVIRONMENTAL EVENT	26 <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER	

HEADQUARTERS ENTRIES	
T HQS ACTION ON INSQ/INVEST REFERRED BY REGION: (See Reference List for Code)	66 69 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;"></div>
U DATE HQS ENFORCEMENT LETTER, NOTICE, ORDER ISSUED:	70 75 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;"></div> M M D D Y Y
V CIVIL PENALTY ISSUED: 1 <input type="checkbox"/>	76
W DATE 766 ENTERED INTO COMPUTER FILE (MO/YR):	77 80 <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;"></div> M M Y Y

NOTE: BLOCKS K TO N MUST BE VERIFIED BY IE: HQS WHENEVER ENTRIES ARE MADE IN BLOCKS T, U AND V

AITS REFERENCE:

USNRC - INSPECTION & ENFORCEMENT STATISTICAL DATA

(NOTE: % COMPLETE AND STATUS;
LEAVE BLANK FOR MC 92, 93 & 94
PROCEDURES AND 30-702, 30-703 &
30-800)

(NOTE: STATUS CODING;
BLANK - TO REMAIN OPEN
C - CLOSED
L - REOPEN & LEAVE OPEN
P - REOPEN THIS TRANSACTION
ONLY)

(NOTE: MODULE REQUIRING
FOLLOWUP;
USE ONLY WHEN MODULE
INSPECTED IS 92-701B.)

MODULE TRACKING INFORMATION										NONCOMPLIANCE																	
MODULE NO. INSP.						DIRECT INSP EFFORT MAN HRS EXPEND ED THIS INSP.	% COM- PLETE TO DATE	STATUS	MODULE REQ. FOLLOWUP						N/C		N/C		N/C		N/C		N/C		LINE REPLACEMENT CODE IN		
PHASE	MANUAL	CHAP.	PROC.	NO.	LEVEL				PHASE	MANUAL	CHAP.	PROC.	NO.	LEVEL	CODE	SEV	CODE	SEV	CODE	SEV	CODE	SEV	CODE	SEV			
B	0	5	3	0	7	0	3	B																			
B	1	5	3	0	8	0	0	B	0	0	1																
B	2	5	7	7	1	0	B	0	0	5	1	0	0	C													
B	3	5	9	2	7	0	1	B							5	7	7	7	1	0	B						
B	4	5	9	2	7	0	6	B	0	0	1																
B	5																										
B	6																										
B	7																										
B	8																										
B	9																										

LINE COLUMN NUMBER SHOWN IN BOTTOM LINE.

☐ CONTINUES ON SUBSEQUENT SHEET.

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
INSPECTION & ENFORCEMENT-STATISTICAL DATA SUPPLEMENT

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: BLOCK A MUST BE CHECKED TO SHOW TYPE OF INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THE FORM. ONE FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED FOR EACH.
(A) ITEM OF NONCOMPLIANCE CITED.
(B) ITEM OF NONCOMPLIANCE NOT CITED, AND,
(C) DEVIATION CITED IN ENFORCEMENT CORRESPONDENCE

DOCKET NUMBER 03014781

OR LICENSE NUMBER 35-18282-01 REPORT NUMBER 8001

<div>1 <input type="checkbox"/> S</div>	A-TYPE OF FINDINGS (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY)	B-SPECIFIC N/C CODE OR DEVIATION	CAUSE	PROCEDURE	SEVERITY	FUNCTIONAL AREA
	1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A NONCOMPLIANCE 2 <input type="checkbox"/> B LICENSEE IDENTIFIED ITEMS 3 <input type="checkbox"/> C DEVIATION	3 <u>H</u> 4 <u>A</u> 5 <u>E</u> 6 <u> </u> 7 <u> </u> 8 <u>N</u> 9 <u>R</u> 10 <u>3</u> 11 <u> </u> 12 <u> </u>	C-MODULE NUMBER	13 <u> </u> 14 <u> </u> 15 <u> </u> 16 <u> </u> 17 <u> </u> 18 <u> </u> 19 <u> </u>		
D-HOW ITEM IDENTIFIED (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY)		E-CONSEQUENCES (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY)				
20 <input type="checkbox"/> L LICENSEE 21 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> I INSPECTOR 22 <input type="checkbox"/> O OTHER		23 <input type="checkbox"/> A CAUSE OR CONSTITUTED ACTUAL OCCURRENCE 24 <input type="checkbox"/> P HAD POTENTIAL TO RESULT IN ACTUAL OCCURRENCE 25 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N DID NOT HAVE POTENTIAL TO RESULT IN ACTUAL OCCURRENCE				
F-EXEMPT INFORMATION		G-ADDITIONAL UNITS (ENTER "M" IN FIRST BOX FOLLOWED BY OTHER UNIT NUMBERS)				
26 <input type="checkbox"/> S CHECK BOX IF EXEMPT INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN TEXT BELOW, PER 10 CFR 2.790		27 <u>1</u>				

I-TEXT (ENTER UP TO 2400 CHARACTERS FOR EACH ITEM. IF THE TEXT OF THE NONCOMPLIANCE OR DEVIATION EXCEEDS THIS NUMBER, IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO PARAPHRASE)

1	Contrary to 10 CFR 19.11 (a) (b), neither the documents required	50
2	by 10 CFR 19.11 (a), nor the notice required by	(11)
3	10 CFR 19.11 (b) were posted at the time of the inspection.	(12)
4		(13)
5		(14)
6		(15)
7		(16)
8		(17)
9		(18)
10		(19)
11		(20)
12		(21)
13		(22)
14		(23)
15		(24)
16		(25)
17		(26)
18		(27)
19		(28)
20		(29)
21		(30)
22		(31)
23		(32)
24		(33)
25		(34)
26		(35)
27		(36)
28		(37)
29		(38)
30		(39)
31		(40)
32		(41)
33		(42)
34		(43)
35		(44)
36		(45)
37		(46)
38		(47)
39		(48)
40		(49)
41		(50)

END NOTE: DATA ENTRY CLERK-THE LAST LINE ENTERED MUST CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION.

(OVER)

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
INSPECTION & ENFORCEMENT—STATISTICAL DATA SUPPLEMENT

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: BLOCK A MUST BE CHECKED TO SHOW TYPE OF INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THE FORM. ONE FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED FOR EACH.
(A) ITEM OF NONCOMPLIANCE CITED.
(B) ITEM OF NONCOMPLIANCE NOT CITED, AND,
(C) DEVIATION CITED IN ENFORCEMENT CORRESPONDENCE

DOCKET NUMBER 03014781

OR LICENSE NUMBER 35-18282-01 REPORT NUMBER 8001

1	A—TYPE OF FINDINGS (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY)		B—SPECIFIC N/C CODE OR DEVIATION		CAUSE	PROCEDURE	SEVERITY	FUNCTIONAL AREA
	A	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NONCOMPLIANCE	3	7	8	9	10	11 12
2	B	<input type="checkbox"/> LICENSEE IDENTIFIED ITEMS	A L G		H	R	3	
	C	<input type="checkbox"/> DEVIATION	C—MODULE NUMBER		13	19		
					5 7 7 7 1 0 A			
D—HOW ITEM IDENTIFIED (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY)			E—CONSEQUENCES (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY)					
L <input type="checkbox"/> LICENSEE			A <input type="checkbox"/> CAUSE OR CONSTITUTED ACTUAL OCCURRENCE					
20	I	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> INSPECTOR	21 P <input type="checkbox"/> HAD POTENTIAL TO RESULT IN ACTUAL OCCURRENCE					
	O	<input type="checkbox"/> OTHER	N <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> DID NOT HAVE POTENTIAL TO RESULT IN ACTUAL OCCURRENCE					
F—EXEMPT INFORMATION			G—ADDITIONAL UNITS (ENTER "M" IN FIRST BOX FOLLOWED BY OTHER UNIT NUMBERS)					
22	S	<input type="checkbox"/> CHECK BOX IF EXEMPT INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN TEXT BELOW, PER 10 CFR 2.790	23 26					
			H—NONCOMPLIANCE REPETITIVE OCCURRENCE (IF FIRST OCCURRENCE ENTER "1")					
			27					
			1					

I—TEXT (ENTER UP TO 2400 CHARACTERS FOR EACH ITEM. IF THE TEXT OF THE NONCOMPLIANCE OR DEVIATION EXCEEDS THIS NUMBER, IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO PARAPHRASE)

1	10 CFR 20.203(f) requires in part that each container of	(1)
	licensed material shall bear a label with the radiation caution	(2)
	symbol and the words "CAUTION, RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL"	(3)
	or "DANGER, RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL."	(4)
		(5)
	Contrary to this requirement, one plastic bottle containing	(6)
	licensed material was not so labeled on the day of	(7)
	the inspection.	(8)
		(9)
		(10)
		(11)
		(12)
		(13)
		(14)
		(15)
		(16)
		(17)
		(18)
		(19)
		(20)
		(21)
		(22)
		(23)
		(24)
		(25)
		(26)
		(27)
		(28)
		(29)
		(30)

END & NOTE: DATA ENTRY CLERK—THE LAST LINE ENTERED MUST CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION.

(OVER)